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Legislative File No:  2009-0360 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Roger Rousse, Director, Department of Public Services 

 

DATE: September 3, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Sanitary Sewer Ordinance Revisions, Grease Interceptor Presentation 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Department of Public Services will be bringing forth to City Council a request to adopt revisions to 

Chapter 102, Utilities, of our Code of Ordinances.  As part of those revisions, a grease interceptor section 

is proposed in Section 102-638, Pretreatment and Control Facilities, to strengthen the ordinance as it 

pertains to grease discharge into our sanitary sewer system, which has negative impacts on the system.  

Mike Ellis, the Director of Claims for the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA), 

has assisted the City with information on how to improve our ordinance in hopes to minimize the City’s 

issues with grease buildup in our sanitary sewer system. Mr. Ellis will be present for an open discussion 

regarding the revisions.  Attached for Council review is a copy of the proposed ordinance revisions.  This 

document is still under review by the City’s legal council and will be brought forth at a future Council 

meeting for consideration for adoption. 
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